Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers

Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: November 20, 2023

SUBJECT: Cellebrite Inc. - Software License & Sole Source Certification

Request
Authorization to reestablish Cellebrite Inc., as a sole source vendor and accept the attached quote
for software license renewal.

Why are you requesting?

This is for the purchase of Cellebrite UFED 4PC Ultimate Renewal & Cellebrite UFED Touch?2
Ultimate Renewal including upgrade fee to the UFED 4PC Ultimate. This will allow our
Computer Forensics Unit to access files and create reports on cell phones and mobile devices for
investigative purposes. The annual cost of the software license is $13,170. This is also to
reestablish Cellebrite Inc., as a sole source vendor. The attached agreement requires Council and
Mayor Gorton’s approval and signature.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Funds are budgeted - $13,170

Are the funds budgeted? Yes — 1101-505506-5561-76102
File Number: 1205-23
Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief

Lexington Police Department
LBW/rmh



